
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 14-1-DPIT 
ADDENDUM No. #5 Multi-State 

Locomotive Procurement 
The purpose of this addendum is to transmit “Questions and 
Answers Set #3”.  All other terms and conditions of the original 
RFP Notice and any addenda are unchanged. IDOT will continue 
to publish addenda to provide responses to vendor questions 
as required. Please check the Illinois Transportation Bulletin 
daily. Email Solicitation Contact Dante Watson at 
Dante.Watson@Illinois.gov for questions concerning this 
addendum and the RFP. 

 

September 12, 2013 
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Questions and Answers Set #3 
 

120 

Regarding the required 1000kW HEP for Long 
Distance Optional Locomotives: 
Could the customer please provide further 

information about the HEP load profile for different 

seasons and the power consumptions as well as 

information about the used HEP power distribution 

(two separate bus bars) system for coaches both 

new and old? 

Various car types have different power 

requirements resulting from HVAC, 

lighting, courtesy outlets, kitchen 

appliances, and sanitary systems, the 

cycles they operate on, ambient 

conditions, and train make-up.  Therefore 

power demand is infinitely variable.  The 

1000KW HEP capacity requirement has 

been experientially determined.  All 

coaches shall be assumed to be single bus 

with a maximum current capacity of 1200 

Amps @ 480 Volts. 

 

121 

The offeror respectfully request acceptance of PE 
certification equivalence for an internationally 
experienced engineering manger and structural 
engineer based on the justification provided below. 

Both the Engineering Manager and the Structural 
Engineer proposed for this project are highly 
experienced transit engineers that are key 
members of our company’s global locomotive 
Center of Competence group located in Europe. 
The assigned engineers have experience with 
multiple locomotive projects in both Europe and in 
the U.S. and have a clear understanding of the U.S. 
regulations and related safety requirements. 

According to the National Council of Examiners for 
Engineering and Surveying (NCEES) who set the 
standard for foreign-educated PE licenses, in order 
for foreign engineers to be equivalent to U.S. 
“Professional Engineers” (PE) Certification, the 
Proposed Engineering Manager and Structural 
Engineer will demonstrate equivalence of or 
exceed the standard 96 semester credits (or 4 years 
of full-time schooling assuming 12 credits per 
semester) of mathematics/science, general 
education, engineering science/design. These staff 

The National Council of Examiners for 

Engineering and Surveying (NCEES) sets 

the standard for foreign-educated 

engineers to demonstrate equivalency of 

formal education to licensed professional 

engineers in the U.S. In order for 

internationally trained engineers to be 

deemed equivalent to U.S. “Professional 

Engineers” (PE) Licensure , they must 

demonstrate that they meet or exceed 

the standard 96 semester credits (or 4 

years of full-time schooling assuming 12 

credits per semester) in 

mathematics/science, general education, 

engineering science/design. However, in 

addition to formal educational 

requirements, PE certification typically 

also requires that candidates: pass the 

equivalent of the “Engineer-in-Training” 

examination (8 hours); have the required 

years of professional experience; and 

have passed the equivalent Professional 
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engineers have attended a 6-year engineering 
program, including a year-long Degree Project and 
have in excess of 10 years rolling stock engineering 
experience. 

We kindly ask for the approval of the PE 

certification equivalency of our foreign educated 

engineers. 

Engineers exam (8 hours).  Engineers with 

purported international equivalence are 

encouraged to consult the National 

Council of Examiners for Engineering and 

Surveying (NCEES), as well as the state 

where their locomotives will be 

manufactured to seek verification and 

certification of the equivalence. 

 

122 

Please confirm that each performance bond 
reduction is limited to its own Ordering Agreement 
for calculating the total number of Locomotives 
rather than the cumulative total of Locomotives in 
all Ordering Agreements. (Example: Reduce 
Caltrans performance bond to 0% for end of two 
year warranty period for 6 of 6 State of California 
locomotives.) 

 

Yes, the Performance Bond for each JPE 

pertains to the locomotives in each JPE’s 

Ordering Agreement for purposes of 

reducing the value of the bond per the 

schedule shown in the RFP Section 9 

“Security.” 

 

123 Please confirm that Commercial General 

Liability on a claims-made basis is acceptable. 

No.  It is to be occurrence basis. 
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124 
Please clarify whether “high usage rates” parts 
include consumables. 

 

No, consumable items are not included in 

the Warranty (see Attachment EE, 

Appendix A, Section 21.3 “Exceptions and 

Additions to Warranty”). 

 

125 

Please explain how bidders are to include any 
revision to the Option pricing as a result of the 
adoption of an alternative escalation formula. 
Escalation formulas are put in place to protect 
against unforeseen price fluctuations, which 
bidders cannot predict at time of bid submittal. 

 

See Addendum 4. 
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126 

Can the following language from certification 

form CER 2.1 (Buy America Certificate of 

Compliance or Non-Compliance) be added to 

the last sentence on CER 2.7 (Buy America 

Component Supplier Certificate Form) so that it 

reads: 

 

“The above named supplier hereby certifies that all 

Buy America Components listed in the table below 

are manufactured in the United States and hereby 

certifies that it will comply with the FRA Buy 

America requirements of 49 U.S.C. Section 

24405(a)(1).” 

 

The following change will be made to the 

last sentence on CER 2.7: 

 

“The above named supplier hereby 

certifies that all Buy America 

Components listed in the table below 

are manufactured in the United States 

and that they will comply with the FRA 

Buy America requirements of 49 

U.S.C. Section 24405(a)(1).” 

 

127 

Should the word “courses” be “sources” where 

referenced in the RFP, Section A.21.22.: 

“…capacity to produce or courses of supply,”? 

 

Offerors may read “course” as “source”. 

 

128 

Under Section 1.5, the pricing cannot change, 

but the volumes of material would decrease 

and as such costs would go up. Would the 

agency consider pricing changes in the event 

of reduced volumes driving material costs up? 

 

No.  Attachment DD, Section 1.5 
specifically states “…with no modification 
in pricing…” 
 

129 

What time period is required for the Software 

Escrow? 

 

The required time period for the 

Software Escrow is 25 years or the life of 

the locomotive, whichever comes first.  

Details will be included in the Software 

Escrow Agreement, which will be 

developed after award of contract. 
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130 

What is the projected 2014 hourly rate 

including fringe benefits and overhead for an 

IDOT/JPE mechanic? 

 

Maintenance will likely be contracted 

out to a contracted maintainer.  There is 

no projected 2014 hourly rate including 

fringe benefits and overhead for an 

IDOT/JPE mechanic.  For Offer estimates, 

Offerors can use a rate of $100 per hour 

if needed. 

 

131 

Again, Bidder respectfully requests a 30-day 

extension to the Offer Due Date in order to 

comply with corporate bid approvals. 

 

No extension will be granted at this time.  

Please see Addendum 4. 

 

 

132 

In the RFI that preceded this RFP, one of the 

questions to the industry concerned the effect of 

$15 million in development funds for this project.  

Please provide a status of the possibility of such 

funding relative to this procurement. 

The $15 million referenced in the RFI will 

not be awarded to the selected Vendor.  

Alternative uses are being considered 

including the purchase of additional 

rolling stock. 

 

133 

 

The bonding requirement specified under A.9 
provide that the “bond shall cover all of the 
vendor’s obligations, including but not limited to 
Appendix A, sections 21.2, 21.3, 21.1.12, 21.4 
and 22.4.” The 10-year warranties for car body, 
truck frame and engine crank case are covered 
under 21.1.10 and 21.1.11. Should bidders 
assume that the bond requirement does not 
cover the extended 10-year warranty period? 

 

The bond requirement does not cover 

any extended warranty periods offered 

or required including the extended 10-

year warranty period on specified 

components.  Per RFP Section A.9, 

second paragraph, item 4 of numbered 

list:  “the security amounts may be 

reduced as follows: …to zero percent 

(0%) of each JPE amount at the end of 

the two year warranty period for all 
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locomotives in the base order.” 

 

134 

Attachment DD, paragraph 1.3, establishes 
customer’s right to terminate for cause. Please 
clarify if IDOT intends to pay Vendor the Contract 
price for completed goods delivered and accepted, 
as stipulated in Caltrans terms under paragraph 24 
(e). 

 

In the event that IDOT terminates under 

Attachment DD, Section 1.3, IDOT intends 

to pay for completed goods delivered and 

accepted, as long as those goods are not 

related to the underlying cause for 

termination. 

 

135 

Should natural gas locomotives be considered for 
this procurement, please confirm that any 
additional required equipment, such as an 
additional fuel tender, will be fully included in the 
responsiveness elements (e.g. pricing, technical 
elements and performance simulations with the 
consideration of additional weight and length). 

 

Alternative technologies may be 

considered, however, any additional 

required rolling stock equipment must be 

fully included (e.g. pricing, technical 

elements and performance simulations 

with the consideration of additional 

weight and length).  Additionally, the 

Contractor will be responsible for all 

required safety certifications, including 

those resulting from the proposed use of 

natural gas as a fuel in a passenger train 

consist. 

 

136 

Regarding Section 1.1.3 “Service and Performance 
Requirements, and Route Simulations” according 
Attachment EE, Appendix G. 

Please confirm that the required documentation of 
this section does not have a page limitation and we 
kindly ask to include this section also in the 
structure list in section 1.3 on page 45 and 46 of 
the RFP. 

The page limitation regarding 

Attachment EE, Appendix G, “Service and 

Performance Requirements, and Route 

Simulations” is 25 total pages on letter-

sized paper, although 11x17 paper can be 

used for drawings or diagrams as needed. 

137 

In its reply to question No. 57 from Addendum No. 
#1 IDOT refers to the certification of U.S. 
Department of the Treasury when being asked for 
minimum criteria with respect to the financial 
standing of the surety. 

Yes. Any replacement bond must also 

come from a surety listed and approved 

in Circular 570. 
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May we understand IDOT´s reply in that way that 
substitution of submitted bonds is only necessary 
in that case that the surety issuing a bond is 
removed from the approved institution list 
included in Circular 570? 

Please confirm if our understanding is correct. 

 

138 

Offeror respectfully requests at least a 30-day 

extension to the Offer Due Date, as additional 

time is required  to: 

 Obtain firm quotes from Suppliers 

 Obtain Buy America Component 
Supplier Certification Forms (CER 2.7) 
for the 117 Components listed in the 
Buy America Worksheet 

 Understand the Standardization 
requirements, research existing patents 
and IP status, and obtain the necessary 
information from Suppliers 

 Fully evaluate the Terms & Conditions 
for the three Purchasing Entities, one of 
which was just provided in Addendum 
No. 3 on September 6, 2013 

No extension will be granted at this time.  

Please see Addendum 4. 

 

 

 


